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TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Admmlstratwe Services Dlreﬁ g

DATE: August27,2002
FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel Are— “*Ub
RE: Docket Reassignments

020702-T1

Jason Fudge

Please reassign staff counsel in the following dockets as noted: MISS/O
Docket Number Remove Add
990649B-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen

Beth Keating Wayne Knight
‘ Adam Teitzman
000121-TP Jason Fudge
000121A-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
000121B-TP Jason Fudge Felicia Banks
Beth Keating
000121C-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
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010787-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
011119-TP Wayne Knight
011666-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
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020598-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020599-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020600-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020700-TI Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020701-T1 Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman

Adam Teitzman
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Docket Number Remove Add

020766-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
020767-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
020768-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson

ce: Sandy Moses
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Docket Number: 020702-TI, 021124-TI

Filename / Path: 0207020R.AJT
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